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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 1:22 PM
To: ‘sandy@Ivimmd, net'

Subject; RE: Change of Address

The change of address reguest has been forwarded Lo the appropriate section for processing,

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning. Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your paricipation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Sandy Chang [mailto:sandy@lvimmd.net]
Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2011 1:36 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Re: Change of Address

Dear Sir/ Madam,
Please be advice the change of address for Lakeview Internal Medicine, P.A. Tax 1D 59-3725900
And Document # P01000040409

Old address:

18550 US Hwy. 441
Suite A

Mount Dora FL 32757

New address

10250 SE 167" Place Road
Suite 5-1

Summerfield FL 34491

Thanking you for updating your system in advance.
Please call me if you have any question at 352-735-3755

Sincerely
Sandy Chang




